
;· .! ,'··d' .. ·.·-:;•·"-·.· 

u NIT EC) --~.· N' ,i.'·i i'o --N s.· '.<'\·~. :_· .. ·.: 
. . . ~ . 

' --( · , 
. . . \ . 

TRUSTEESHIP 
.:D· i ·st,. •· . ' -· 

• •h• : •· • • 

. ' ~OE~RAL . . :,.· . 

.· . · ·. ('T/C.2/SR.264-

·,. ·.. _,. ,, 

.. , ·'' 

COUN ·CIL . i 

. " 20 July 1955 
. ~~-.:::!§:: . . ENGLISH : 

ORIGINAL: . FRENCH . , . 

" . •\ 

. STANDING COMMITTEE ON ~TITIONS 

SUfvl.1ARY RECORD OF THE 'NO HUNDRED AND SIXTY .FOtmTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, : New York, 
on Thursday, 23 June 1955, at·10.15 a.m. 

CONTENTS 

Examination o-r petitions concerning the · Trust Territory ot ·somallle.nd. 
under Italian administration (T/c.2/t.161) (continued)· · · · · . . 

>5-17173 



T/C.2/SR.264 
English 
Page 2 

PRESErIT: 

Cho.irman: 

Memhers: 

Also present: 

S~cretariat: 

Mr. de CA.MARET 

Mr • HJ\MILTON 

Jv'.ir. JAIPJ\L 

Mr. TA.1.AZI 

Ur ~ BENDRYSHEV 

Mr • NULCPJIY 

Mr. SALAlI 

Mr. ZADOTTI 

Mr. COTTRELL 

France 

Australia 

India 

Syria 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United States of America 

Egypt (United Nations 
(Adviso~~ Council for 

·· (Somalilana 

Special Representative of the 
Administering Authority for 
the Trust Territory of 
Somaliland under Italian 
Administration 

Secretary of the Committee 



T/c.'2/SR.264< 
English 
Page .3 

EXAM:lliATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNING THE 'IBUST T.ERIUTORY OF SOMALILAND .UNDER\ ITALIAN . 
ADMINISTRATION (T/C.2/L.161) (continued) 

.. ' . ,_._. 

IV. Petition from Mr. Sa.id Abd Mahmud (T/PET.:,.!1/518) 

Mr. BENDRYSIIEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted that the - _,__ .... 

petitioner complained that he had been attempting for_ five years to obtain a jo'!:J 

from the labour exchange in Mogadiscio and_ that he had. received no reply. He 

asked whether that allegation was true. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) explained that the petitioner had 

applied for employment with the police department. However a job with the police 

in Somali land required certain qualifioatio;is wl1i.ch the petitioner did not possess. 

'Ihe District Commissioner of Mogadiscio had then offered several jobs to the 

petitioner, who had refused them all. The petitioner did not possess the 

necessary qualifications for any other posts. Furthermore, being the owner of 

60 head of cattle, 50 camels and 8o goats, he was g_uite well-to-do. 

Mr. BENDRYSilli'V (Union of Soviet Social:i.st Republics) asked what daily 

wage had been offered to the petitioner in connexion with all those· jobs and 

wr.ether there was a legal minimum wage in Somali land. 

Mr. ZlillOTTI (Special Representative) said that in view of his 

qualifications the petitioner could not hope to obtain employment except as a 

labourer. A labourer's wage varied according to the region and the work 

performed. Usually it was three to four shillings a day, which was generally 

sufficient to meet a wage-earner I s needs. 

Mr. HAMILTON (Australia.) noted that while the petitioner complained that 

'r,e had received no reply to his applications for work, the information furnished 

by the Special Representative made it clear that he had received at least one 

reply. The petitioner stated that he had reported' every day at the labour 



T/c.2/SR.264 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Hamilton, .A_ust_!~) 

exchange, so that it wa:s reasonable ·to suppose ·that he bad received more than one · 

oral reply. Furthermore, it was unlikely that the petition had applied for work 

every do.y for five years. Possibly he had reciuested employment other than that 

in which he was engaged. Unfortunatej_y, he had neither the. ability nor the 

qual:i..fications needed for such jobs. 

He accordingly proposed that the Council should refer the petitioner to the 

Administering Authority 1 s observations and in particular point out that the 

District of Mne5aa.iscio had several t·i:nes offered him work as a labourer which he 

had consistently refused; if he possessed the necessary ciualifications_ he should 

apprise the authoriti3s of the fa.et. 

I'Jr. BE""'.1)R:'.'f:~!Y (Union of. S0·1iet Socialist Republics) proposed that the 

Council should re~ueot tl1e Ad.rJJinis·sering Authority to help the petitioner to find 

a job. 

UE.. MUI.C_A.!IY (Uni teJ. Stat0s of America) pointed out that the petitioner 
I
s 

cattle, camels ar-d goats represent~d a considerable fortune which enabled him to 

live in comf_ort. 

!E_~~.J;~ as1~ed the Secretariat to take the views expressed into 

account when it c~.re'\:' U? the draft :r.esolutio!l on the petition. 

v. 
tAr. _'.I;!~~_?,:r: (Syrhi.) i:miC: tLat the two petitions related to a matter with 

which the 1I'rust2es:1ip Ccuncil bo.c. a."2.rcc.dy dealt at ito twelfth se?sion. At that 

time the Council h:.i.cl decided thct ·they did not call for any recommendations on its 

part, and, as often hnp;:iened in ouc:h cases, the Council hnd received further 

'Ihey should therefore be given particular attention. 

H.~ asked the Special Representative to describe the bacl~ground of the case. 

He enq_u:i.rerl whcthe-::- the Italian firm had received the concessions before the 



~ T/c.2/sR.264 
/ English . 

Page 5 
(Mr. Tarazi, Syria)· 

Second. World War, whether the petitioners had cultivated the land in question, 

during the military occupation of the Territory, wh~ther they were ·cultivating it 

a.t the present time, and whether they paid any rent~ 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) described the three decrees under 

which the la.nd in question had been granted to Italian colonists. Two of the 

decrees had been enacted af;ter the Second World War, but Italian colonists had 

been cultivating the land before the war; at that time they had -:followed· the 

normal procedure and obtained temporary concessions with respect to the land, 

which was co'.11pletely vacant, When United Kingdom -forces. occupied the Territory, 

the Italian colonists had been forced ·to leav9 the land, which had then been 

settled by Somalis. On their. return, the Halian colonists had agreed to allow 

the Somali occupants to cultivate a pa.rt of their land. They had taken them 

into their service and had let ti1em keep sane land which they could cultivate 

to meet the needs of their families, 

Mr. BENDRYSR11V (Union of Sovi~t Socialist Republics) asked whether the 

petitioners had cultivated the land i'Q question during the Second World War. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied in the affirmative. 

Mr. BEIIDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the 

petitioners could still cultivp:te the land now that the Italian colonists. had 

returned. 

/ 
Mr. ZADOTTI (Sp~cial Representative) said that the Italian colonists 

on their return had given such land as tbey did not cultivate themselves to the 

Somalis whq had occupied it. 



T/C.2/SR,264 
English 
Page 6 

Mr. RENDRYSlIEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that it then 

followed that the petitioners had been expelled from the plots they had been 

farming. He drew the Ccmm.i.ttee's attention to Trusteeship Council · 

resolution 698 (XII), whereby the Council noted in particular the statement by 

the Special Representative th:i.t it was the policy of the Administration that 

persons who had moved into conceded lan<ls during the Second World War, and begun 

to cultivate them, should not be cx_pelled from such lands so.long as they 

continued to cultivate them. That was the Italian Administration's policy in 

1953. However, the two pP.i;i tions appeared to ina.ic& te thr t the Administration's 

policy in 1955 was quite d:i.ff~rent from what it had been tvo years before. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) challenged that contention. The 

Administration had in all cases trj_;;!d to provide land for those persons who at the 

end of the war had found themselves in the sane position an the petitioners. In 

the case in question it had not vTished to force the temporary occupants to settle 

on other land and had preferred to give them land within the concessions 

themselves. 

Mr. BE::IDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) daid that the 

Special Re~resentative's last statement indicated that the Italian Administration 

had apparently changed its.policy, because it no longer allowed indigenous persons 

uho had moved into and begun to cultivate certain conceded lands during the Second 

World War to continue to cultivate them, contrary to the declaration made at the 

twelfth session of the Trusteeship Council. 

He also pointed out that alienation of land was still in progress according 

to the at~thors of the first petition, and asked the Special Repr.esentat~ ve f'or his 

views on the matter. 



T/C .2/SR.264 .. 
English 
Page 7 · 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Represer1tative) declared -eategorically that since 

the entry into force of the Trusteeship Agreement; the Administering Authority had 

not alienated a single hect~re of land in violat~on of··its provisions. 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ:i.cs) · said that he would 

like to know whether the land in g_uestion had been cultivated by the petitioners 

during the war, and whether they had been removed from that land, and if so, why. 

With respect to petition T/PET.11/545 he 2.sked whether it was true that 

Mr• Simba Mcoma had been :pe:csecuted after senJ.ing petition 'I'/PET.11/288, and that 

the salary he had received previously had been stopped. 

llir. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that th.e Ad."llinistering 

Authority had never taken and. never did take action agains-:; persons who sent -

:petitions to the United Nations. If Mr. Simba Mcoma had not been re-elected 

chief by the members of his tribe in accordance with the normal procedure, the 

Administration would certainly have stopped paying him his chief's salary. 

In reply to various questions from Mr. MULCAHY (United States of 

America), Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) explained that the titular owners 

of the land were not a company, but three concessionaires. They had been 

cultivating the la,nd, whkh they had cleared and prepared, since before the war, 

and they had continued to cultivate it after the war. They produced mainlY 

cereals, but they had a ~ew banana trees also. In that way, they provided a 

living for 150 persons and their families on their land. 

Mr. MULCAHY (United States of America) asked whether the petitioners 

had been robbed and imprisoned, as they claimed, or in any way deprived of their 

civil rights. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that no one in the Territory 

had ever been imprisoned except by order of the legal authorities. 



T/c.2/SR.264 
English 
rage 8 

Mr. JAIPAL .(Ina.ia) . wns sorx:Y to -note ~hat, accordi~g to tb~ 

petitioners, alienation of l~d was cont~nuing • .. '.X'he Adminisvering Authority's . . 

sole reply to that point was to refer to Trusteeship . Council resolution 69.8 . (XII), 

of which it mentioned only paragraph 5, to the effect that no recommendation by 

the Coµncil was called for. _If the Administering Authority_ referred to_ that 

resolution, that . meant that ·it stood by its previous statements; of-which tbe· 

resolu~ion took note. Indeed, the Indian delegation felt that there. could' be . 

no question of going back on t he policy which tbe Special Pepresentative 0£. the 

Administering Authority bad outlined in 1953. 
He would therefore like the Administering Authority to state categorically 

that the petitioners had not 'ueeu deprived of any land. Secondly, be asked the. 

AdminiGtering Authority to gi•,e renewed assurances that its policy was. to protect 

the inhabitants of the Tr~st Territory against any illegal e~ts; · the Council 

~ould th~a ba inn positiou to explain to the petitioners that they _had nothing 

to fear. Finally, the Administering Authority should state that the reason 

M1·. SiIIba_ Mcorr.a 's salary haq. be_en _stopped was that -be . was no l onger a chief'; the 

Cot:n'!il would then be able to s.dopt an appropriate resolution. 

R~plying to the IJ?!lian representative's la~t . re)I!ark, Mr. ZAD?TTI". 
(Special ~epres_entati ve) said .. he . could only assure him that the :freely elected· 

chief of a .tribe received a . G~ary. In answer to his second remark, he said 

tb.~t the Adminiater.ing Authority's policy was to protect all the inhabitants_ of 

the Trust Territory against any de:p:rsdp.ticco of which they might be t,be victims• 

~.r. HAf.ITLTON (Australia) asked whether the Administration provided new 

lnnd for those who bed occupied land .which did not belong to ,them during the 

s~cond Wor.ld War. 

Mr. ZADO'ITI (SpecioJ. Representative) said that the Administration had 

nlwo:yo been reluctant to transfer -the inhebitants from one piece o-r land- to . . . . . . ' . " '. . . . . 

oni:>ther. Nev~rtheless, in oo_ree· s_:r;:ocif.:i,c • cases whe;l'.e it ha.d seeiµed possible to give 

th~t:n lnnd which they could cultivate under the same conditions, that land had been 

gr:mte~ to them, with their. consent. 



T/c.2/sn.261+ 
English 
Page 9 

Mr. HAMILTON (Australia) :pointed o.ut that the Special Representative's 

latest statement clarified and supplemented the statement reproduced in 

resolution 698 (XII): thus, in accordance with the general policy stated in 

that resolution, it could happen in' exceptional cases that some Soma.1.is might· 

be transferred to other land, but only with the consent of the persons concerned. 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) said he knew nothing of such a policy, which 

see~€d to him altogether new and different from the one the Administering 

Authority had announced a few years before; that was, however, a general question 

which came w~_t;·,::.u the competence of the Trusteeship Council. The Committee was· 

1t.erely tryir,6 t:, establish the facts. He asked· whether Sol:I!alis who had 

occupied lard ~ad been deprived of it at the end of the wa.r, whether they_had 

been provided with other lemd and whether they had accepted it. 

!j_:r~o'l:;1_ (Special Representative) explained that it hnd often .been 

possible to find new land, to the satisfaction of the interested parties. That 

procedure was not contrary to the general policy of the Administration, the 

aim of which ,rns to gi:ve the inhabitants satisfaction. T:1e Administration could 

not ignore t:i.,;, :'9.ct that some landowners had not o·nly be2r... cultivating their 

land for s. :1:):,13 t:L::ne 1:lut hrui been duly authorized to clo i,o. 

k;.~. ~:iIIll'ON (Australia) asked whether it was true that no Somali had 

been deprived of land, unless he was not cultivating it or unless he had accepted 

sorr.e other solt.,tion. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that was so. 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked why,. in that 

case, the petitioners had complained; the fact that they were protesting, meant 

that they had not accepted another solution. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said he was not in a position to 

give precise information on the particular case of the petitioners, but he could 

Provide information later if the Committee so wished. 



T/C .2/SR ,2rA 
English 
Page 10 

Mr . TARAZI' (Syria)· pr opos~d that tb.e cioos1cl.eration • of the two 

petitions should be·· deferred uotii tb~ . Special ··Representative bad answered the 

Indian represente.h ve 1 S . questions ·. 
' f. .. : 

. • . : . 

· l'/ir' , 'MULCAHY (United States of America) . askea how loo·g the tituiar 

owners had left the land vacant ·and whether the petitioners had submitted their 

case to the local ·legal . or administrative: courts~ 

· Mr~ _?_~J?!:.£1 (Special Represent~tive~ ex-plained that the titular 

owners had quit·~ci their land in 1941, J hen they bad oeeo :fore~?- to _ leave_ the 

Territory, · eucl. that 'tlle : land.' had remained vacant for sone years • Tb.e petitioners 
; . . . :. ' .. 

had ·not ··su'bm.1.tteci their case to the local c:ourts. ·· .. .. ... 

!i-t'___:__1"11'L<'~~ (United States of .America) thought t hat , in the 

•cirdumstauces, th-e Cor.I.IP.it·t~e ~as once more in the position of ·a coii~~ .of first . 

init!io.ce·. 
. .. 

' .. .. . .. 
~~JAIPAL (India.f protested against that st:::/·-e,.neµt •. In_ itE?. 

r esoiutioil 6~~3 · ~'.'II)', the Trusteeship Council bad s~o.ted t _~at thz _petitioners \/oulr. 

not be e1..:-;.,el:.€:d from ':heir l~is ; · · it "as now clear ; r ~r.i the peti t ioo and the 

Special Rep:rer; :mtati ve I s sta.te"!lents that tbe Council; bad gi veu false information· 

It was ·esse~tial t ue.t .the Council should know ex8:ctly whai° tbe situa~ion now was . 

The...Q¥._A~Fl{\N proposed that consideration of the petition should be 

deferred until t~e. Special Representative coulcl provide addition~ inforJDB.tion, 

It we.s so decided • 

. VI. · Pat ltion from ~~uled ·Garad Abdi end others (TiPET .11i528)' 

. . . In···aus:i:e~ to 'questions from Mr . TARAZI. (S~if:3-) and ~. MULCAB! 
(United States of America), Mr . ZADOTTI (s;e~ia.1.-Re;res~nt~tive) ~iplained tbat 

t~e peti~ioners had _ had an opportunity of .. defending their . case bef'.ore t he judge, 

They had been:· notified· of the judgrhent: ~D th~ir C:88~ . .. in. ~he usual way . Tbe 

jud~ent was dated 22 No.;;ellile~ 1954 . and they ·w~~d· a;pear to . have bee~· 1ntot11;ed cf 

it before sending their petiti~"n; ..;hich .the Ad~-s~;; Co~'c-~ bad received oo 
28 Deccnber 1954. 



T/C.2/SR.264 
English · 
Page ll 

llir. ~LCAHY (United State·s of' America) . thought that, in ~ho 

circumstances, the .Committee' need '- not continue 'its consideration of' the petition. 

Mr. · BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Social.ist Republics) asked whether 

the petitioners had gone to Oenale of their own free will or bed been f creed to _. 

go there. 

Mr. ZADOT1'I · (Specie.l Representative) said that ·they bad been · 

recruited in the usual w13¥: • ,the future employer· applied to the tribal chief, who 

asked all t~e members of the tribe: wl:ietber '· tbey ·were interested fo the offer. · 

In answer .to a. question from Mr~ MULCAHY . (Uoited·states 'or America), 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) said that there was oo forced labour in 

Somalil~J?-<l:. ~~: t!-18,t the Geneva. Convention had already' been in effect· there well 
before ; the war. · · · · · . · · : · ·· . ·. . . . . 

Mr.: BENDRYSHEV (Union .of foviet Socialist Republics) noted that, 

nevertheless ·, the petitioners ba.d lost their l~d because' .they' had gorie away. He 

inquired what the situation · now ·was'; · 

Mr;- ZADOTTL (Special Representative) ~aid tha,t they were living on 

tribal .land, to ·~hich all the members of the tribe had the same right. 

. . 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Special Representative) .asked what ~igbts the 

Abagibil tribe had over · the . property in dispute• ' ' . . 

Mr:, ; ZADOT1'I (Special Repre-sentative) ~xplained ·that it .,;es _a lan~_ 

dispute between; two· tribes arid 'had been settled by the competent courts. 
• . . .. •f· 

Mr• BENDRYS~V (Union of soviet So~ialist Republics.) · asked whether 
the dis~ute was due-to~ shortage of land and whether the .Adminiatratio~ bad don• 
anythin t g o belp tne petitioners. 



T/c.2/sR.264 
English 
Page 12 

Kr_~~OTTI (Special Representative) sa~d that each tribe had an 

area of land, sufficient for its needs, and that, in the interest of public order, 

it was bound to remain on that land. Tha Administration could do nothing to 

change that custom, but it could endeavour to improve the economic position of 

the tribes by helping them to improve their dry farm.ins methods, for instance. 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socilaint Republics) pointed out that 

the petitioners had complained to the United Nations that the situation 

threatened to become critical and might have unforeseee.ble consequences. He 

suggested that the Trusteeship Council should e;cprcss the hope that the 

Administering Authority, by imp~oving the economic situation, would take the 

necessary steps to remove the cause of those differences between the tribes. 

In reply to a question by Mr. HAMILTON (Australia), Mr. ZADOTTI 

(Special Representative) said that the Garre trj_be was in exactly the same 

position as the other tribes. 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) asked how long the Abagibil tribe had been 

occupying the Garre lands and which of the two tribes was the larger. 

Mr. ZAOOTTI (Special Representative) replied that the land bad been 

occupied for at least twelve years. The Abagibil tribe seemed to have more 

members, though it was difficult to form an estimate. 

Mr. TARAZI (Syria)· observed that hardly tuo months had passed between 

the decision of the court of Audegle and that of the court of appeal. He was 

surprised that the course of justice should have been so rapid, seeing that land 

disputes were usually very complicated and that Moslem law was extremely 

formalistic. He wondered whether the Egyptian representative could give any 

explanation on that point. 



T/c.2/sR.264: . · 
English. . 
Page 13· 

. Mr. -SALAH ,{Egypt),~; inemb~·t? or'· the' United Natiob~: Advi~ory.- Council for 

Somali.J.?Ild under It.alian: Administra.tidn, 'did riot wi'sh to Cohment on the twc:? leg.al 

decisions in question, . but he :a:gteed that,, gerieral.ly speaking, \her~ w'as _i3.· · 
. ,, '. ' .. , '·-' \ .' ··,. ,:, :. ',.7_ :i ·_. . ': ;, ',',: 

!;roblem. That w~s why the Advisory Comicil··had recdmmerided. · that the ru1e·s · of 

procedure should be codified as quickly as possible. 

· · · , , . :Replying to Mr. ZADOTTI (SI)ecial Repre.sentative) , lli" •• TARAZI {S~i~). 

_explained: _the.t -4e, i'~tas not criticizing the two legal decisions in the mtter under 

discussion; he had· not·seen the files and was not· in a position·to give an 
' - ,·. _.., .. . ·: ·, ... 

op5.nion. In the light of the Egyptian representative's reme.rks, ·however, 'he 

observed that he had good grounds tor his surprise. 

Mr. HAi\1ILTON (Australia) agreed with the Syrian· repres~n.tati·ve that 

there was no reason to criticize the courts' decisio·n. He proposed that the' 

'Ir,.:;.;teeship Council should take note of the observations of the Administering 

Author:i:ty and .the Special Representative and in particular of the facts (1) that 

the petitioners t move to Genale had not been associat,ed with any-form of 

compulsion; (2) that the case bad been judged in the court .of. firs_t, ,:inE!ta+1ce: 

in taeir presence; (3) that the judgment in favour of the Ab!3-gib_il:had b;~~ 
transmitted to the petitioners; (4) that ·the petitioners had- ·a~p,ealed to the 

. )•, • ,t . J .,.· -

Cadi.-of Mogadiscio, who had upheld t:b,,e first· judgment; (5) that tl::ie second 

jUl:lgmsnt had been communicated to the petitioners. In a. second paragraph the 

Council could decide that no recolL!llendation was · called for in the matter. His 
~ . . ' . . 

proposal-, that the second paragraph should be abbreviated ·was mad.'e in ·or~~r to 
. ' , . · .. · 

avoid any further ·discussioo. 

Re-presenta:t,i ve) · explained: that another course of action was still open ~o the 

petitioners; they could approach the Administrator • 

. -, .. : Mr •. TARAZI (Sy:ria). 'Was surprised to hear that the Administra.~~f; ~~ 
. .,. '" 

judici~ :payer.a.:. 



T/C .2/SR.2f:A 
English 
Page 14 

Mr. ZADO'ITI (Special Representative) expla.il1eci t~at· ,th.e .' Administrator 

did not give a decision on the substance of' any such questions·; · he merely · 

referred land disputes, i:r he thought proper, to another · Cad.i 's court . Those 

were the only courts competent to decide such cases. 

Mr . TARAZI (Syria) proposed the_ Trusteeship Council should draw the 

petitioners' attention to the fact that they couJ.d exercise their right of appeal 

to the Administrator . Tbe Council might also request the Administeri ng Authori ty 

to ensure that legal provisions were appli.ed by the courts on the be.sis of the 

princi~les of justice and equity . 

Mr. HAMILTON (Australict observed that that would imply a criticism 

or the courts' decisions in the matter in question. Furthermore, ·t;be Co:mmi ttee 

should not try to influence the Administr~tor. 

The CHAIFMAN asked the Secretariat to bear in mind the suggestions 

that had been made . 

VII. Petition from Mr. Ahmed Osman a.nd others (T/PET.11/529) 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished to know 

why the Galjal tribe moved so often and whether it was short of water and grazing 

lor-d. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Representative) replied that the petitioners were 

onxious to migrate towards the south so as . to be nearer Mogadiscio, . in or der to be 

able to sell their produce more easily. Moreover, 1954 bad been a dry year• The 

petitioner s had probably wished to save their own water holes by invading the 

pastureland to the south of their own lands. The Administration was obliged, 

however, to tr.ake the tribes keep within the boundaries assigned to them. 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (U~n of soviet Socialist Republics) asl<ed whether 

the Admini~tration had taken any steps to improve the situation. ·It· ap,Peared to hi 

tho.t tha Gnljol were short of water and becauce of that they were obl'iged to cross 

tbe boundaries. 



T/C.2/SR~264 
English .... 
Page 15 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special'.Representative) said that the Administration 

intended to sink . 600 wells. It had al::rea.dy ~tmk about · 130, f orty-tbree of which . 

were in the area in question. The Administration was doing all it could to help _ 

the tribes, including the Ga.ljal. 

Mr• BENDRYSIIEV (Union of Soviet Socia.list Republics) asked wb.at was 

done with the fines inflicted as a punishment for invading neighbouring tribes ' 
grazing land. 

~ ZADOTTI (Special Repres~nte.tive) said tba.t they were paid to the 
injured tribes • 

Mr. MULCAHY (United States of America) pointed out tha~ the petition 

was dated 29 December 1954 and that the matter ha.d been settled on 19 January 1955. 

In reply to a. question by Mr. HAMILTON (Australia), Mr. ZADOT__!! 

(Special Representative) said that the Galjal had been.parties to the agreement 

of 1950 laying down the boundaries of the grazing lands. 

1-1r. HAMILTON (Australia}, like the United States representative, 

observed that the matter had been settled. In his opinion the Trusteeshlp Council 

might draw the petitioners' attention to the observations of the Administering 

Authority and in particular to the statements that: (1) the Galja.l bad been 

parties to the agreement whereby the boundaries had been delimited and fines settled 

for damages; (2) the Galjal had now paid the penalty for their infraction and 

their camels had been returned; (3) the Administration's policy was to increase 

the number of wells and in its execution of that poJ.icy the needs of the Galjal 

tribe would certainly not be forgotten. 

l-1r. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socia.list Republics) thought tbe 

Councii might eXJ_)ress the hope that the Administering Authority would take the 

necesso.ry steps to ensure that the Galjal had a sufficient eupply of water. The 

lack of water seemed to be the root of the trouble. 



T/C.2/SR.20+ 
English 
Page 16 

.. Mr .• JAIPAL (India) felt that the distribution of grazing iand was 

also n. source of conflict. He asked whether the Ad.ministration hs.d taken any 

steps in that connexion. 

Mr. ZADOTTI (Special Represento.ti ve) stated that the Administration was 

giving continuous attention to that question. There was· usually plenty of land 

but in the case in point the drought had upset everything and the _Administration had 

been unable to put matters richt. · The Administering Authority eJ.w~s 

endeavoured to ensure that the tribes had sufficient land. 

Mr. J1\1PAL (India) thought the. Council might also take note of that 

observation. 

The CHAilW.AN esked tbe Secretariat ~o beru.- in mind the suggestions 

that had been made. 

'nie ~eeting rose at 12.35 p.m. 




